
J p B R E T 

(SI 

DATE: 09-25-200? 
CLASSIFIED BY 65179/dmh/ksE/c 
REASON': iv4 fe| 

DECLASSifY-OH: 09-25-2032 

(S) 

(S) 

. l^lonDi srlosurpTssM 1 pnnoMQi i-vi-
Frnm /0=FBT/0U=FTRST ADMTNTSTRATTVF GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=l 

E 

] V ( O G C V ) U F B A V ' C Frnm: I v v. w . 
To: 'TAPRONT. VAIFRTF F. \(OGC\) X T F R T W ^VFCAPRONT 
cc:l " " l\(OGC\) \ C F B I \ V J 
R e t u r n - P a t h : I I 1 

X-Ori g-i n a l A r m a i I \ M \ ¿J ¿UUG ¿1\13: 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 1164 

b l 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

10.0469 (UTC) FILETIME=[BC4C8750:01C6E279] 

min 11 i iTT 
NON-RECORD 

icate VC-1 

(S 

(S> 

Valeri e. f 

T h a n k s . I I 
Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: TnocHav M^V 2 1 1 0 ^ : 4 1 AM 
To: I L (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FWI Non-Disclosure Issue 

HEPEII'J IS TJHCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOW! OTHERWISE 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate VC-1 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: HULON, WILLIE T . (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 29, 2006 2:04 PM 
TO: CAPRONT. VAIFRTF F (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t J v l o n - D i sclosure Issue 

MM^. A CTTrTCn 

NON-RECORD 

icate VC-1 
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NSL VIO-21832 

C & I 



T 

wi11i e 

U N C M S S I F Z E D 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NonDi sci osu reIssuj~~lihallengeNSL.txt 
b l 

b 2 

b7E 

UNCLAFCSIFIË 
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M l Ï I F O R M T I O I CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

MHERE.... SHOOT • • • .OXHERUXSE 

BÄTE: 09-21-200? 

CLASSIFIED B Y 65179/dttfa/ksr/cak 

REASÜW: 1.4(0) 
BË C LAS SIFY ÖM : 09-21-2032 

h 2 

foe 

fole 

h m m ; C 
To: "CAPRONI. 
Return-Path :[ 

IVIUIMJ VII-B1VJ 
VALERIE E. \ COGC\^ U F B I X V <VECAPRON 

T!O:( X-Ori gi nalArri va I Time: lb> Nov ¿UUb U : 10:02 .0072 (UTC) FILETIME=[E32D8D80:01c708D8] 
X-Folder: Deleted Items 
X-Status: D 
X-Text: 1689 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Please delete. I will resend. I should have classified that email. 
b 6 

fole 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

-Ori ai nal Messaae-
D (OGC) (FBI) 

Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:09 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

b e 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

RE: "Blanket NSL" 

icate VC1-

o n g i n a i Message 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

M u onns 12:04 PM 
1 1 (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

foie 

"Blanket NSL" 
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!Ì£RET 

B l a n k e t N S L . t x t 

U N C L A S S I F I E D icate VC1-2 
U N C L A S S I F I E D 

D E R I V E D FROM: G - 3 FBI 
I n v e s t ! g a t i o n s 
D E C L A S S I F I C A T I O N EXEMPTION 
S E C R E T 

dated 1 / 9 7 , Foreign C o u n t e r i n t e l l i g e n c e 

Page 1 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED: 

HEKE'III' " ' T S" " IMC'LAS S'l'FIED' ' ' 'EXCE'PT 

WHERE SHOOT""OTHERWISE 

T 
09-21-200? 

JSIF1EB BY 65179/dmh/ksr/cak 

R E A M ' S 2'-"4 {C\ 

D E C L A S S I F Y " » : 09-2ì-2032 

To: "CAPRONI. VALERIE E. 
Return-Path:l ~ 
X-Ori gi nal Arri valTi me : 07 Nov 2006 14:04:28.0704 (UTC) FILETIME=[A3DE6A00:01C70275] 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 5739 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate VC-2 

(Si 
]spn ke. 

-Op-imnal M^ccano-

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cr • 

J O u M ^ U U ^ M i N K 

I l(CTD) (FBI) 
Monday, September 18, 2006 9:50 AM 

j ^ ^ j ( O G C ) (FBI} 

b 6 

b7C 

subject 
_|(OGC; (FBI; [ 

RE: CI 

ici, (FBI) ;f 
IINSD) T 

lontroI TI le NSLS 
INSD) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

FtTTj 

Duplicate VC-2 

] (OGC) (FBI);[ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cr 

-Qrininal M p ^ a n p 

I I(OGC) (FBI) 
M o n d a y , September 18, 2Ò06 9:27 AM 
I E C T P W F B I I J 1 | 1 

L, , I (nnr} (FBI)J (OGC) (FBI) ;| | 
| | (U^LJ U-U1J! (INSD) H r r r n 1 1 1 

Page 1 
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IT 

ControlfileNSLs.txt 

subject: RE: Control file NSLs Duplicate VC-2 
SECRET 

_ -, _ 
From: I ICTD) (FBI) 
Sent: MnnHav ^PntPinhpT 1« ?mfi 9;20 AM fo7C 
To: I J (OGrt (FBI) , , 

-LLJ ] • ¡Tinri fRpi) ; I I ( O G C ) (FBI) ; 
I l ( A 5 Q ( F B I ) f jiNSD) ( m ) 1 1 

Subject: RE: C o d i m i I I lë N S L ^ Subject 

Duplicate VC-2 
SECRET 1 

RECORD 315 

Or-imnal Messane 
From: I (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: MMUMUU ^um umnur IFF-^NFI G : I 8 AM 
To: \ I f r m ^ . (FBI) . , D / L 

e«-: I . I r n n n ¿FBI) ; I (OGC) (FBI) ; I 
I ; I K I N S D H T O 1 1 

subject: RE: Contro I tn le NiaLs subject: 

SECRET • -, • 
RECORD 315 Duplicate VC-2 

1 

1 
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sfeiRET 

ControlfileNSLs.txt 
-Op~i rri m l Iflnrnnn • - -

I T C T D ) (FBI) 
Sent: M N N D * V G 0 N F 0 M H 0 V 1« G : I 6 A M 

To: I J (OGC) (FBI 

From: 
Mnnriav ^onTomhor 1« 9f 

-¿LÌ 1 • _ I I F N R R W R B Î Ï Î J ~ I (OGC) (FBI) :l I h l C 
I I (OGC) (FBI);! [iNSDJ (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Control N le NSLS Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate VC-2 

From 
Sent: ' M n n H a v kpnfpmhpj" Ik Jflflfi 8:55 A M 
T o : J 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
or 18, ¿006 
I Ç T D ) (FBI) 

b7C 

[ If OGC ) ( FBI) : [ 
Subject : Controi ti le NtLs 

S E C R E T Duplicate VC-2 
R E C O R D 315 

LUJ—teU—L£BI) ; [ 
JENSC N S D ) (FBI) 

] (OGC) (FBI); I I 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 F 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTI1 

SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classi ficati 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

ign Counterintelligence 

ated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifi 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIOI 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: 
Investigatio 

, Foreign Counterintelligence 

nterlntelli gence 
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C o n t r o l f i l e N S L s . t x t 
D E C L A S S I F I C A T I O N EXEMPTION 1 
S E C R E T 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
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
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Alb INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIM IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

MHERE"" SHOOT''' OTHER§i SE 

ìè^ET 

fnntrnlfil ANSI «¡1 tvT 

D Ä T E : 0 9 - 2 1 - 2 0 0 7 

CLASSIFIED BY 65179/dttii/ksr/cak 

REASOW: E'^'lcj 

DECLASSIFY'OM: 09-21-2032 

h 2 

he 
hlC 

From: | |TOGCU \ fFBl\ V I I 
To: "I'AWMMI \)M\-uu- I-. u i i u r f \ r F R T \ v < V E C A P R O N 1 | 
Return-Path:I I 
X-OriginalArri vaITime: IV Nov ¿UUb lb:34:13.0971 (UTC) FILETIME=[8F815A30:01c7028A] 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 3057 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

fyi 

h 2 

he From: | ICCTD) (FBI) 
Sent: M n n H a v . ^enfemher 18. 7006 9:18 AM HPInnHpw- W p m h p r 18. 7Q f 

To: I Cnr^i (FBI) _ 
- C c j I . ITOGC) (FBI) ; I I (OGC) (FBI) ; I 
I K o G c W F B i h i " — ^ t T N ^ f r n m 1 1 1 

buoject: RE: Control file NSLs 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

I don't know w h o in OGC approved t h i s , however, that's the way it's been since I came 
on board with C A U . 

b7C 

Regards 

,1 

i = i 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

communications A n a l y s i s Unit 
Communications Exploitation Section 

I 

I (OGC) (FBI) h e 
^eriL : MflllflilU k a m ¡\m\HF im Jnnfi 9:17 AM 
TO: .1 jffrrrï »(FBI) _ 

-CLJ I I (OGC) (FBI) r 
I i w i m i j I CINSÖT 

b U D i e c t :— 1 RE: Ccfflimi I I lë NSLs 
. . . .. . T F B I T 

Subject: 

SECRET 

Page 1 
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Cont rolf •i 1eNSLsl.txt 
RECORD 315 

Is there anything in writing reflecting OGC approval of the use of control files? What 
is your understanding of w h o , if anyone, in OGC approved it? 

ir-in-inal Moccano 

IcTD) ( F B I ) ^111. uil 1« 7nnK 9:16 AM 
To: 11 — ( O G C ) (FBI) 1 , , : 

I . ¡(Pert rFBI^:1 I (OGC) (FBI); ] b 7 C 
(OGC) (FBI); ^ I N S p j - W n 1 1 

SUb^êCT!— RE: ConlruI I I Iti NbLb 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 
SECRET Duplicate Email dated 9/18/06 this section 

Original Message 
From: I l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y . Sentemhar IK- /ÏÏ06 8:55 AM 
To: L I r C T D W F B n 
Cc: 

_l.ro!; I I I-

„ IROGC^) (FBLI: I (OGC) (FBI) ; [ 
I _ 1 (OMJ) (l-ül):l _ " ™ ' f K I N S D T T T E D 1 L 

Subject: Control T T T e N S L s 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 Duplicate Email dated 8/18/07 this section 

DERIVED FROM: G-
Investi gâtions 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEM 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Class 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPT 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G 
Investigations 

G - 3 , dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

Guide G - 3 , dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

Foreign Counterintelligence 
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S ^ E 
DATE: 09-25-200? 

E T CLASSIFIED B Y 65173/dffill/ks 

PEASOH": I:4 (EL 

DE CLAS'SI FY" "OH: 09-25-2032 

declassify4.txt 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CU=}£££4PR0NI 
To: / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N j l/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBowman;/O=FBl/0U=l-lkyI A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R 0 U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = 3 F T H 0 M A S : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| 1 
Subject: FW: 1 1 

Sent: 2 0 0 5 - 0 4 - 2 6 16:18:30.836 
Date: 2 0 0 5 - 0 4 - 2 6 16:18:30.836 
X - F o l d e r : Sent Items 
X - T e x t : 4754 

Duplicate JFT6 
U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

inal Maccana-----

„ I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: luesaay, April ¿ 0 , 2005 9:34 AM b 

To: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) hlC 
Subject: FW: 

Duplicate JFT6 
U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: B O W M A N , MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) 

A—-1 26, 2005 Q-?? AM 
T o I tnr-r^ ^FBl) ; | I fOGC") f FBI^ : T H O M A S . JULIE F. (OGC) D b 

(FBlTTl l(OGC) (l-lilj ;| H ( O G C ) (FBI) b 7 C 
S u b j e c t , kl. 1 1 1 

U N C L A S S I F I E D _ _ , ^ _ 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate JFT6 

From:| l(OGC) (FBI) 

Page 1 b 7 C 
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declassify4.txt 
Sent^Liiesdaii AmjJ—26, 2005 7:03 AM 

. 1 r F R T V T h o m a s JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI): I I Jo6 
(OGC) (FBI) ; I I (OGC) (FBI); B O W M A N , MARION E. QOGC) (FBI) 7 

S u b j e c t : RE: 1 1 D / 

U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate JFT6 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Unit C h i e t 
National S e c u r i t y Law Policy and T r a i n i n g Unit 'Kg 
FBI HQ Rynm 7975 . : 
^TLL TTT-I I JO / C 
Mnrla^-if-ipH Fav; I I 
S e c u r e Fax I I 

q n i m m l M n r n n n • --

From: (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Monday, Apn I ¿b, 2005 5:56 PM -u^P 
T o : C a p r o n i . V a l e r i e E. ( O C A (FBI); T H Q M A S . HJI TF F. roGC^ R F B L ) : ~ | (OGC) 
(FBI);! I (OGC) (FBI); I I ( O G t T W O 
s u b j e c t r r r i 1 1 1 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Page 1 
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S ^ R E T 

Homer 
d e c l a s s i f y 4 . t x t 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , April 2 5 , 2005 5:07_EM . . . 
T o : T H ( M A L IMI TF F (FBI) j I (Y)C.n fFRT):! I (OGC) 
( F B I ) ; 1 | ( O G C ) (RRRRRL | (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject*: 1 1 1 

U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate JTF6 
N O N - R E C O R D ^ 

Page 1 
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G C C a p r o n i R E V I S E D S S C I Q F R S . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B l / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I F N T S / C N = l H / 0 = F B T / 0 U = F T R S T 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E r,Qn\iP/rM=RFrTPTF^TS/CN=| |^0=FBI/0U=FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FTH6MA5 
S u b j e c t : G C C a p r o n i ' s R E V I S E D S S C I Q F R S 
S e n t : 2 0 0 6 - 0 5 - 0 2 1 7 : 1 0 : 3 3 . 1 3 5 
D a t e : 2 0 0 6 - 0 5 - 0 2 1 7 : 1 0 : 3 3 . 1 3 5 

0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
/ 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

b e 

b7C 

S E C R E T 
RECOI?5>WCtGs; N S L s 

1 = 1 

A t t a c h e d a r e t h e r e s p o n s e s t o t h e S S C I Q F R s . 

V C 

Erininril Messfinp • 

l(OGC) ( F B I ) , 
b e n t : Mflhflay, M a y U l , 2 U U 5 1 0 : 0 7 A M b b 
T o : C A P R O N I . V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) j ^ C 
C C : | K O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b ^ C T ! I-W! (JL L S p V o n i ' s R E V I S E D S S C I Q F R S 

S E C R E T / 
R E C O R ^ S I G s ; N S L S 

- n n m n a l M P ^ a n P - b g 

F r o m ! l O G C ) ( F B I ) : 
S e n t : T u e s d a y , A p n l 1 8 , 2 0 0 6 4 : 2 1 PM • • D / C 
T o : r A P R O M T V A I F R T F F- r O G n r F R p : T H O M A S , -INITF F. C n C ^ r F R T ^ I | 

roGr>> rFRT>>:| I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) ; ! l ^ O (FBIJ; 
h T T T T m ) 

1 b > U M 5 C T ! I-W! l»L L a p r o m § R E V I S E D S S C I Q F R S B U B ^ e c T ! I-W! L L c a p r o m § R E V I S E D S S C I Q F R S 

S E C R V T Duplicate JFT6 
R E C C E S N S I G s ; N S L S 
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G C C a p r o n i R E V I S E D S S C I Q F R S . t X t 

unit c m e r 
National S e c u r i t y Law Policy and T r a i n i n g Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7Q75 
STU TTT'I • ~ • 
Unci assi fHpH F R Y 7 ! I 
S e c u r e Faxj | 

D E R I V E D \ F R O M : M u l t i p l e S o u r c e s 
D E C L A S S I F Y ON: 2 0 1 0 0 4 1 8 
S E C R E T 

D E R I V E D FROW; / u l t i p l e S o u r c e s 
D E C L A S S I F Y 0 W 2 0 1 6 0 4 1 8 
S E C R E T 

D E R I V E D FROM: M u l t i p l e S o u r c e s 
D E C L A S S I F Y ON: 2 0 I Ç 0 4 1 8 
S E C R E T 

Page 1 
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DECLASSIFIED B Y 65179/dmh/ksE/cak 

ON-09-21-2'00? 

G C C a p r o n i R E V I S E D S S C I Q F R S l . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CU=i££££PRONI 
To: / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = | I 
Subject: GC C a p r o n i ' s R E V I S E D S S C I Q F R S 1 1 

Sent: 2006-05-02 17:46:40.100 w 
Date: 2006-05-02 17:46:40.100 
X - F o l d e r : Sent Items b / C 
X - T e x t : 2476 

SEC^fCr 
R E C O R D NSIGs; NSLs 

I t h o u g h t you had a m o n o p o l y on Q F R s . 

Oriqinal Message--
From:I I (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , May 0 2 , 2006 1:13 PM 
To: C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: GC C a p r o n i ' s R E V I S E D S S C I 

S E c W ^ 
REGÒRDHJSIGs; NSLs 

b 6 

hie 

Q F R S 

Valeri e : 

T h i s w a s n ' t my a c t i o n . I'll find out w h o in O C A requested it and will forward it o n . 

b7C 
O t t i c e o t Congressional A f f a i r s 
3EH Building Room 72 52 

fSnnH mii to Room 7240) 

Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 
From: C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y . Mav 0 2 . 2006 1 : 1 1 PM 

T o I 

(OGC) (FBI); T H O M A S , JuLlE F'. (OGC) (FBI) r ' 1 1 

Subject: FW: GC C a p r o n i ' s R E V I S E D S S C I Q F R S u ' ^ 

l i p C A ) (FBI) . . 
_ J ( O G C ) (FBI) :l [OGC) (FBI) 
Tin TE c ( r\rr\ ( CDT I ^ 

SECRET 
R E C O R D NSIGs; NSLs 

Duplicate JFT6 

- - n r n m n a l M e ^ a n e 

From:l fOGC) (FBI) v ^ 
Sent: M o n d a y , May 0 1 , 200b 10:07 AM 

To: R A D P H M T UAI FPTF E . ( 0 G C ) (FBI) .fo 7 C 
Cc : | |(OGC) (FBI) 

Page 1 
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GCCaproniREVISEDSSCIQFRSl.txt 
Subject: FW: GC Caproni's REVISED SSCI QFRS 

SEÇÊ 
RETORD^ NSIGs; NSLs 

nj^^^j^^jy^^^^fla 

From:l l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2006 4:21 PM . . K g 
To: rùPPRIMT vai FPTF F rnnr^i R F R T V THOMAS, "••!• TF F FRO") f F R T V l , 

rocc^ f F B P : I . . . . T 0 G C ^ ( p B I ) ; I KOGCj (FBI) ; 
I K O G O (FBIT 

| b7C 
Subject : FW: GC Caproni s REVISED SSCI QFRS 

sÉb<ET Duplicate JFT6 
RECORD NSIGs; NSLs 

unit c n i e F - ^ 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Rnnm 7Q75 
STU III : f I b 6 
Unci assi f i Q r j I I a v - 1 - I h l C 
Secure Fax:l I 

DERIVED PROM: Multiple p u r e e s 
DECLASSIFY ON : 2016041? 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM:Vlulti/le Sources 
DECLASSIFY ON: \201j50418 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFY ON/ 2016^418 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multi pi e S o u r c e s 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20160418 
SECRET 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIK IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE 09-21-2007 B Y 6 5179/dmh/ksr/cak 

I G A u d i t N S L s 2 1 5 e t c . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S ; / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = C B T H O R N T O N 2 
S u b j e c t : IG A u d i t re N S L s , 2 1 5 s , e t c . 
S e n t : 2 0 0 6 - 0 1 - 2 4 2 1 : 3 8 : 3 0 . 0 3 9 
D a t e : 2 0 0 6 - 0 1 - 2 4 2 1 : 3 8 : 3 0 . 0 3 9 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 62 5 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

P l e a s e t e l l all N S L B e m p l o y e e s t h a t t h e y m a y n o t p r o d u c e m a t e r i a l s d i r e c t l y t o t h e I G . 
I f t h e IG m a k e s r e q u e s t s d i r e c t l y t o s o m e o n e in N S L B , p l e a s e r e m i n d t h e IG t h a t it m u s t 
c o o r d i n a t e t h e r e q u e s t v i a I n s p e c t i o n s . W h e n O G C h a s g a t h e r e d all t h e d o c u m e n t s w e 
h a v e t h a t a r e r e s p o n s i v e t o t h e I G ' s r e q u e s t , t h e y s h o u l d b e p r o v i d e d t o I N S D , w h i c h 
w i l l [ h o p e f u l l y w i t h t h e h e l p o f t h e " s p e c i a l t a s k f o r c e " ] p r e p a r e t h e m f o r p r o d u c t i o n 
a n d p r o d u c e t h e m . T h i s p r o c e s s s h o u l d b e f o l l o w e d n o t s i m p l y w i t h t h i s a u d i t b u t w i t h 
a n y a u d i t o r r e q u e s t f o r m a t e r i a l s f r o m t h e I G . 

V C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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ALL INFORMATIOH COBTAINED 

HERE III IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 

I G A u d i t N S L s a n d 3 1 5 . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S : / Q = F B l / O U = F I R S T 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = r ^ |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = D L C L O Y D 1 1 

S u b j e c t : IG A u d i t on N S L s and 315 
Sent: 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 3 0 1 8 : 2 3 : 0 5 . 9 2 1 b 6 
Date: 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 3 0 1 8 : 2 3 : 0 5 . 9 2 1 
X - F o l d e r : Sent I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 518 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Please let m e know if you are a v a i l a b l e for a m e e t i n g at 10 on Friday w i t h l ^ I 
to begin d i s c u s s i n g t h i s a u d i t . T h e p u r p o s e o f t h e m e e t i n g is for us to tell t h e m w h a t 
records w e keep and to get o u r s u g g e s t i o n s on how t h e y m i g h t p r o c e e d to a c c o m p l i s h w h a t k g 
C o n g r e s s has a s k e d . Julie: w e should t a l k in a d v a n c e to see if w e can come up w i t h '. 
some i d e a s . A l s o , if w e have a l r e a d y p u l l e d t o g e t h e r all o f t h e NSL reporting w e ' v e b / C 
done since 2 0 0 2 , t h e y w a n t t h a t . 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HERE III IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 09' "-21 - 2-00 7 • • • BY- • • • 6- 51-7 9 /dmh/lfs r / cak 

IGAuditNSLsand3151.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=NI CI OYD:/n=FRT/OU=FTRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = | I / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CBTHORNTON2 1 1 

Subject: IG Audit on NSLs and 315 b 6 
Sent: 2005-11-30 21:02:03.533 , _ 
Date: 2005-11-30 21:02:03.533 b / 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 1444 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OGC conference room -- 7426. 

Original Message 
From: C L O Y D , DANIEL L. (INSD) (FBI) b 7 C 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y , November 30, 2005 3:58 PM 
TO: C A P R O N T . VAIFRTF F. (OGC) (FBI) 
cc: I [INSD) (FBI); T H O R N T O N , CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI) 
Subject: kL: 1 ¿J Audit on NSLs and 315 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I'm available to meet Friday at 10:00 A M . If he's available, I'll bring Section Chief 
th m e . At your convenience let me know the location of the m e e t i n g . 

V a l , 

Pardon my tardy response. I've been in meetings all day and just saw your e - m a i l . 

I'm available 

I IW1 
T h a n k s , 

| | b7C 
Ori gi nal Message 

From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) c 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y , November 30, 2005 1 P M 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); | |(DO) (OGA); C L O Y D , DANIEL L. b 7 C 
(INSD) (FBI) 
Subject: IG Audit on NSLs and 315 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate Email dated 11/30/05 this section 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL INFORMATION C O N T M H E D 

MEEEII..4S...WCLAS3IFIED 

DATI.... 0.3 - 21 -2.0 0 7... BY.... 6511- 9,/dmh/k s r. /.cafe 

I G A u d i t N S L s a n d 3 1 5 2 . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R Q L L E Z O ^ f i E L I E I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S ; / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N j l/0=FBl/0U=FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = D L C L O Y D 
S u b j e c t : IG A u d i t on N S L s and 315 r 

Sent: 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 3 0 2 1 : 0 2 : 3 1 . 7 3 7 
Date: 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 3 0 2 1 : 0 2 : 3 1 . 7 3 7 b 7 C 
X - F o l d e r : Sent I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 1514 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

E v e r y o n e is a v a i l a b l e -- so, 1 0 : 0 0 , O G C c o n f e r e n c e room. 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y . N n v p m h p r 30, 2005 1:39 PM ;b6 
T o : I IPO) (OGA); C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI); C L O Y D , D A N I E L L. 7 

(INSD) tFBi; D 1 

S u b j e c t : RE: IG A u d i t on N S L s and 315 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

10 is f i n e . Julie 

^r-i "-i J^g 

From: IDO) (OGA) 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y , N o v e m b e r 30, 2005 1:37 PM D / 

T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI); T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); C L O Y D , D A N I E L L. 
(INSD) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : RE: IG A u d i t on N S L s and 315 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

10 i s g o o d . 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y , N o v e m b e r 30, 2005 pm fog 
T o : T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ;l I (DO) (OGA) ; C L O Y D , D A N I E L L. 
(INSD) (FBI) 1 1 £ / C 

S u b j e c t : IG A u d i t on N S L s and 315 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate Email dated 11/30/05 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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A L I INFORMATION CONTAINED 

îffiRE IN. ...IS... OTC L AS S.I FIED. 

DATE 09- 21-2007... B Y 65179/ ttah/fe s r./ c ak 

I G R e q u e s t l O B C a t e g o r i e s . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S : / Q = F B l / O U = F I R S T 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N ^ ^ | 

S u b j e c t : I G ' s R e q u e s t re IOB C a t e g o r i e s 
S e n t : 2 0 0 6 - 0 2 - 1 5 2 2 : 3 9 : 2 4 . 5 7 7 b 6 
D a t e : 2 0 0 6 - 0 2 - 1 5 2 2 : 3 9 : 2 4 . 5 7 7 ^ 7 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 1 5 1 3 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

T h a t l o o k s r i g h t t o m e . 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
F r o m : T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) ; b 7 C 
S e n t : W e d n e s d a y , F e b r u a r y 1 5 , 2 0 0 6 5:33 PM 
T o : T A P R O N T . VAI FRTF F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
c c : 1 If O G C ̂  ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : FW: IG s R e q u e s t re IOB C a t e g o r i e s 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

D o w e h a v e a n y s u g g e s t i o n s r e g a r d i n g t h i s ? I w a n t t o c o o r d i n a t e o u r r e s p o n s e t h r o u g h 
i n s p e c t i o n (see I d o read y o u r e m a i l s ) b u t w a n t e d y o u t o h a v e a s t a b at t h i s f i r s t . 

J u l i e 

nr-in-inal MoccanQ 
F r o m : I I f Q G C l ( F B I ) D b 

S e n t : W e d n e s d a y , F e b r u a r y 1 5 , 2 0 0 6 4 : 1 2 PM b 7 C 
T o : T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b i e c t : I G ' s R e q u e s t re IOB C a t e g o r i e s 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 2 
DDIND-L I -LVD DUI UINV- L A 3 3 J. I" J. tU 
M O M - R F r O R n 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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ALL IMFORMATIOM CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 09 - 21-2007' ' ' B Y ""65179 / dnth/k s r 7 c aik 

I n f o r e q u e s t e d C T S f o r N S L s . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F R T / 0 U = F T R S T A D M T N T S T R A T T V F G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / C N d I 

fo2 
b 6 

b7C 

l-rnm: I I I IK,M ll-KI ) I . . I 
T o : " C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) (FBI)" ^ / ^ a p p o n ì | 
C c : " T H O M A S . J U L I E F . ( O G C ) (FBI)" <JFTHOMA5| | 
R e t u r n - P a t h : I 
X-Or"i g"i nal Arri va ITi me : B Mar ¿UUb 14:48:14.0655 (UTC) FILETIME=[D075FCF0:01C64E88] b b 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x " H 7 r 
X - T e x t : 1731 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate JTF3 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HERE IN I S ÜJ3C LAS S Ï FÏËD 

"09 - 21-2007' ' ' B Y " "6 5179 / dffi/k s r 7 c ate 

InforequestedCTSforNSLsl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: Information requested by CTS concerning NSLs 
Sent: 2006-03-23 14:52:23.403 
Date: 2006-03-23 14:52:23.403 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2090 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Juli e, 

What do you think? 

V C 

M 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March ¿3, ¿UU6 9:48 AM T h u r s d a y , M a r c h ¿ 3 , ¿UU6 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
c c : T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
Subject: Information requested by CTS concerning NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate JTF3 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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ÀLL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

DATE.... OS - 21-200.7... .BY... .6.517.9,/ dah/K s. zj. .c afe. 

I n f o r e q u e s t e d C T S f o r N S L s 2 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E r.ara i p / r N = p p r T P T P N T Q /rN=\/PrAPPr>NT 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = | |)=FBl/OU=FIRST 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
S u b j e c t : I n f o r m a t i o n r e q u e s t e d by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 
S e n t : 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 9 : 3 7 : 5 4 . 9 9 1 

D a t e : 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 9 : 3 7 : 5 4 . 9 9 1 b 7 C 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 3 1 3 3 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

I t e n d t o a g r e e w i t h J u l i e . 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
F r o m : T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T h u r s d a y , M a r c h 2 3 , 2 0 0 6 2 : 1 7 PM 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : RE: I n f o r m a t i o n r e q u e s t e d by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Juli e 
Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 

F r o m : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T h u r s d a y , M a r c h 2 3 , 2 0 0 6 9 : 5 2 A M 
T o : T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : FW: I n f o r m a t i o n r e q u e s t e d by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate Email dated 3/23/06 this section 

-Ori n i n a l M e s s a n e -

F r o m : | | ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : I h u r s d a y , M a r c h l i , ¿ U U e 9 : 4 8 A M 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
C c : T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

S u b j e c t : I n f o r m a t i o n r e q u e s t e d by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate JTF3 
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Duplicate JTF3 
TnfnrAnimrt^rTCf^rMCI tri 1-^1-

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21886 



ALL I N F O R M A T I OH COSTAIHED 

HEFEIH""I'5""DHCIS5SIFÌE» 

DATE 0 9-21 - 2'0'0 7 " ' BY' " ' 6' 5X7 9 /dïffi/'li s r / ce 

I n t e r p r e t a t i o n N S L s t a t u t e f o r A C L U s u i t . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / ^ N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N 
S u b j e c t : I n t e r p r e t a t i o n o f N S L s t a t u t e f o r p u r p o s e s o f A C L U s u i t c h a l l e n g i n g N S L s 
S e n t : 2 0 0 4 - 0 6 - 0 1 1 2 : 3 9 : 2 7 . 9 8 9 
D a t e : 2 0 0 4 - 0 6 - 0 1 1 2 : 3 9 : 2 7 . 9 8 9 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 1 4 5 3 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b7C 

i 11 k* i-^l I Tt » " i i g e t c o n v e y e d t o I I 
I I f it d o e s n ' t , it is J JNUUL 

p o i n t I 

ir i m n a l Mp^<:anp 

\ ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
: F r i d a y , M a y ¿ U U 4 1:42 PM 
C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

S u b j e c t : I n t e r p r e t a t i o n o f N S L s t a t u t e f o r p u r p o s e s o f A C L U s u i t c h a l l e n g i n g N S L s 

S e n t : F r i d a y , M a y ¿ V , ¿ U U 4 1:42 PM -, l r 

T o : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) D / U 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

V a l e r i e , p e r e a r l i e r e m a i l s , w e n-iwan a i n f n r m a l r a c n r m c a w-ia ama-il t n t h a 
i"iw-i1 1 nati i">n ..n-il- m n r Q r m n n l 

I | T h e c o n s e n s u s w e c a m e t o h e r e i n v o l v e d | | 
j j a n d M Y S E I T . ' ' 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H h a s s u g g e s t e d t h a t I v e t t h i s u p t o yo 1 1 hii1~l Innacn't- i-h-ink i-ha-t- -ic 
n p r p c < : a r v h a c g H nn v n u r ^maH 1 t h a t c n n n P c t p H I 

I I A r e v o u o k a v 
..ith u s i u s t i n f o r m a l l y t e l l i n J |HT"errjai I w h a t 
i n t e r p r e t a t i o n i s | | o r d o y o u w a n t t o s e e t h e 
q u e s t i o n s w e w e r e g i v e n a n d o u r r e s p o n s e s ^ 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 
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ALL INFORMATION • • COIfTAIHED' 

HEREIN. • • • IS- • • -OTC-L A3-3-I -FXED 

DATE 09. -21.-.2.0.07... BY.... 6.51.7 9 /daii/fe.s x./. safe 

iob5.txt 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = 3 F T H O M A S 
S u b j e c t : iob 
Sent: 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 0 8 1 7 : 4 7 : 0 1 . 1 3 6 
Date: 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 0 8 1 7 : 4 7 : 0 1 . 1 3 6 
X - F o l d e r : Sent I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 326 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

W e should l o o k at t h e f*ri-cl I it 
seems t h a t t h e r n r a n n r n v p H Canci 1~hp SAr «HnnPrD an NSI f n r r P r n r H ^ thai- a r P nnt 
o b t a i n a b l e by NSL.I 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 
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IS UNCLASSIFIED E X C E P T S B B r E T Ì ^ R t T D A T E : 0 9 - 2 1 - 2 0 0 ? 

C LAS SIFEED B Y 65179 /dsli /k s r/cate 

REASON: T.'Ä (cj 

t DË C LAS SI FY1' ON : 09-21-2032 

n t e l r e S S C I P a t ri o t A c t H r g . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / r N = V F C A P R p N T 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = | |^0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E I P / r N = p p r T P T P N T Q / f N ~ I ^ g 
S u b j e c t : I n t e l f r o m I Ire S S C I P a t r i o t A c t H e a r i n g 
Sent: 2005-04-20 14:'2i!UU.4Ub 1 D / L 

Date: 2005-04-20 14:23:00.405 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 3485 

S E N S I T I V E B U T uftfcJ^SIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D X ^ s * 

For p u r p o s e s o f t h e c l o s e d d o o r h e a r i n g t o m o r r o w , can w e b r e a k t h e s e d o w n a n y f u r t h e r ? 
L i k e w h o g o t t h e m , o r U S P v n o n - U S P ? 

^ ^ _ 

I" I W M M M M I M M W f e 

K O G C ) ( F B I ) 
beni.: WëUMëyuay, Apr1 H 20, 2005 10:06 AM 
T o : B E E R S , E L I Z A B E T H R A E ( O C A ) (FBI); C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . ( O G C ) (FBI); T H O M A S , J U L I E F . b 6 

fffp r,=0T\i _ I b7C 
. I i r o n n ,(FBI);[ |(QGC) ( F B I ) ; | k u w j J F B I ) ; 

I I ( O G C ) ,1 \-W I I 1 1 

1 b U b ^ ê C T ! kt! I h T ê I f r o m I h re S S C I P a t r i o t A c t H e a r i n g 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U 
N O N - R E C O R D b 6 

b7C 
T h e s e a n s w e r s j u s t c a m e in f r o m | [in r e s p o n s e t o Q F R s . 

hi 

S E N S I T I V E B U T " ^ U N C L J Ê ^ T F S É D 

Page 1 
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I i 

I frntelreSSCIPatri o t A c t H r g . t x t 

Unit C h i e f 
National S e c u r i t y Law Policy and T r a i n i n g Unit 
FBI HQ Ppnm 7Q7^ 
S T U 1 1 1 : I I 1 

Unci assi fi Pf] Pay; 1 I 
S e c u r e Fax: I I 

Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 
From: B E E R S , E L I Z A B E T H RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y , April 2 0 , 2005 9:07 A M 
To:, r nnnnn-i Unlni-ip E. (OGC) ( F R T ^ ' T U O M A C Till TP F . ( 0 G C ) (FBI) Jo 6 

ce:| r o n n r F R n : l (OGC) (FBI) b 7 c 

S u b j e c t : Intel from | fe b b l l Patriot A c t H e a r i n g 
I m p o r t a n c e : High 

S E N S I T I V E BUT 
N O N - R E C O R D 

S S C I hpnan H-t-c q p h p q n f Patr-im- A c t h e a r i n g y e s t e r d a y w i t h a panel o f Patriot A c t 
c r i t i c s . | |is p r o v i d i n g some f e e d b a c k based on t h a t h e a r i n g / staff 
reaction ana may a t t e n d o u r prep t h i s a f t e r n o o n . 

T h a n k s , 

Beth B e e r s 
Special Counsel 
O f f i r p n f f n n n r p c c i n n a l A f f a i r s 

I I b 2 
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ALL INFORMATI OH CONTAINED 

HERE III IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 09 -21 - 200^-^""65179 /dmh/fes r 7 c ak 

I Itxr 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rN=VFrAPRONT 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r.ara IP /<~M—p FT TPTFMTQ /<~M J I /N=FRT /NI I=FTPCT 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RMUELLER;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JP"i stol e; /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=33MILLER;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MKortan;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE k o 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS;/0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE . 
GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=£Kaiisth 1:/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b / E 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| I/0=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE K g 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNL lifVFBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N ^ b /C 
Snh-iprH I 1 1 

Sent: 2005-11-07 23:06:12.063 
Date: 2005-11-07 23:06:12.063 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 207 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have just confirmed that what happened i n | | by way of 
an NSL: ONLY GRAND JURY SUBPOENAS w e r e used, bAL| | b 7 E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

ÜEBE-IE -IS-- USICIáS S-IFIED-

DATE OS^21.^2007...BJ....ß5I7a/dsli./ksx./cafc; 

[ 1 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I ; / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = C M S T E E L E 2 ; / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = R M U E L L E R ; / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = 3 P i S t o l e ; / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J J M I L L E R ; / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = M K o r t a n ; / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S ; / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = £ K a I i s d l i A ) = F B l / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = T W P A T / N I I-CTPCT A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = 
G R Q 1 J P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / C N = 
S u h i p r t : I I 

S e n t : 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 0 7 2 3 : 5 3 : 3 0 . 2 2 7 
D a t e : 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 0 7 2 3 : 5 3 : 3 0 . 2 2 7 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 795 

? 
b7E 

b7C 
0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

S L i g h t c o r r e c t i o n : 1 N S L w a s s e r v e d on 1 1 3 o r i n f o on an e m a i l a d d r e s s . b7D 
O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 

F r o m : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : M o n d a y , N o v e m b e r 0 7 , 2 0 0 5 6 : 0 6 PM 

T o : S T E E L E , C H A R L E S M ( D O ) ( F B I ) ; M U E L L E R , R O B E R T S . I l l (DO) (FBI); P I S T O L E , JOHN S . 
(DO) (FBI); M I L L E R , JOHN J . ( O P A ) (FBI); K O R T A N—n n r n n r i n — O u u l l o t f ) ; T H O M A S , J U L I E 
F INRZR^ ? F R T V ^A I T ^ H E L E N I P . ( O C A ) (FBI); |>GC) (FBI); 1 1 

' I . I ( F B I ) 

b7E 

b7C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate Email dated 11/7/05 this section 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21894 



DATE 03-21-200? BY 65179/dmh/ksr/cak 

J . t X t 

b7E 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / r N = R F r T P T F N T S / r N = V F r A P R O N T 

To: / A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| I • h ? 

Qnhjorl--! I 

Sent: 2005-11-08 13:40:31.336 
Date: 2005-11-08 13:40:31.336 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 649 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks. Will do. 

From: I ICFBI) 
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 8:11 PM 
To: Canrnni V ^ I P H P F (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE:| | 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 

b7E 
be 
blC 

y a l Q r ^ Q - + - hut I 

A 1er, ma xvnm -. ncrrnrrajl rn 

issue the NSLI I Good luck tomorrow and let me know how it goes. Thanks, 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HERETI-IS-OTCMSSTFI1D' 

DATE G-9_2-1-200-7--BY-65: 

J . t X t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : /0=ffiTfni 1-tTPST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I 
Sub j ect :l I 
Sent: 2005-11-08 13:46:11.999 
Date: 2005-11-08 13:46:11.999 
X - F o l d e r : Sent I t e m s . 
X - T e x t : 1885 -b/E 

j-jg r s / C N = M K o r t a n 

b7C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

TI- IC "I -I R ^ ^ A • T U + H Q M C . R 

N o t m n g i s e a s y . 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: K O R T A N , M I C H A E L P. (OPA) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , N o v e m b e r 08, 2005 7:16 A M 
T o : C a o r o n i . V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : RE:| 

b2 

b7C 
U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

D o e s t h i s still concern y o u , 

Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 
From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , N o v e m b e r 07, 2005 6 :54 PM 
T o : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI); S T E E L E , C H A R L E S 
I I I (DO) (FBI); P I S T O L E , JOHN S . (DO) (FBI); M I L L E R , 
M I C H A E L P. (OPA) (FBI); T H O M A S , JUI T E r (Vicryl (YCT^I 
RFMPFP incupu p TP rnr.rì (cutì ; I 

Cc:l T ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : RE: 

M (DO)(FBI); M U E L L E R , R O B E R T S . 
JOHN J. (OPA) (FBI); K O R T A N , 
ItóLISCH, E L E N I P. (OCA) (FBI); 
|0GC) (FBI) 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D D u p l i c a t e E m a i l d a t e d 1 1 / 7 / 0 5 t h i s s e c t i o n 

Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 
From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , N o v e m b e r 07, 2005 6 :06 PM 
T o : S T E E L E , C H A R L E S M (DO)(FBI); M U E L L E R , R O B E R T S . I l l (DO) (FBI); P I S T O L E , JOHN S . 
(DO) (FBI); M I L L E R , JOHN J. (OPA) (FBI); K O R T A N . M I C H A E L P. fOPA^ fFBTl: T H O M A S , JULIE 
E FNR-R^ ? É R T V Î AI rcru E L E N I P. (OCA) (FBI) P G C ) (FBI); 

S u b j e c t 

rnrr^(rpi) 
(FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
h 2 
b7E 

Page 1 
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U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Duplicate Email dated 11/7/05 this section 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 
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D E C L A S S I F I E D B Y 65179/dah/ksr/cak 

ON....03-2S - 2 007. 

N e w E C s r e q u i r e d f o r N S L s . t x t 
F r o m /n=FRT /ni l=FTP<;T A H M T M T ^ T P A T T V F r;Pni I P / r M = P F r T P T F M T q / r M = T I 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

nom: I I c O G C ; (FBI)" < P i y n P T Q T A M < ; k T h 
>: " r ^ ^ n M I VAI mil- I-. U E r r V F R T V < v F r A P R O N | I • 

F r o m : 
T o : Cnr iwii.i. i ^ u a k y u ^ ^ — u t f ^ u u ^ — ^ 

R e t u r n - P a t h : I I 
X - O r i g i n a l A r r i v a I T i m e : 23 M a r 2 0 0 6 2 0 : 1 1 : 0 4 . 0 6 7 3 ( U T C ) F I L E T I M E = [ E 9 E 4 2 D l 0 : 0 1 c 6 4 E B 5 ] 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 
X - T e x t : 2 4 4 8 

S E O ^ T 
R E C O R D 315 Duplicate VC4 

firn m na I Moccario " 

F r o m : I I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : W p H n ^ H a v M a r r h 1 2 : 1 6 PM 
T o : 1 Ì T T ^ ( F B I ) . I | b 6 

I I ( O G C ) (FBI); I I ( O G C ) (FBI); b 7 c 

(OGC 1) (l-b>lj 1 • 1 D 1 U 

S u b S u b j e c t : N e w E C s r e q u i r e d f o r N S L s 

r ^ o r S 315 Duplicate VC4 

Page 1 
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Duplicate VC4 

DERIVED FRCOTNSÇ-1 FBI Classifipitxion Guide G - l , dated 1/99, Foreign Government 
Information 
DECLASSIFICATION È*StMPTIO& 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: 
Information 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

FBI Classification Guide G - l , dated 1/99, Foreign Government 

Page 1 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIK IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE 09-25-2007 B Y 6 5179/dmh/ksr/cak 

N S L . t X t r 

F r o m / 0 = F B L / 0 U = F I R 5 T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R 0 U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N J 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

To: 
C c : 1 L A P k U N l 
R e t u r n - P a t h : ^ 

( m i r I ~ 
r P R T V ' a / F f A P P O N ^ 

X - O r i g i n a l A r r i v a i T i m e : ¿ 0 M a r ¿ 0 0 b 1 4 : 4 2 : 3 3 . 0 5 4 7 ( U T C ) F I L E T I M E = [ 8 5 E 7 c 9 B 0 : 0 1 c 6 4 c 2 c ] 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 
X - T e x t : 3 7 8 7 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b7C 

b7C 
h 2 

b7E 
b 5 

T h a n k s , | | f o r y o u r q u i c k r e s p o n s e . 

V a l e r i e - T n u P ^ thi s a n s w e r s all n u r n u e s t i n n s . f 

F r o m 
S e n t : 
T o : 
S u b j e c 

r t 
i n i n a l M p s s a n p -

C kt! Nb>L 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

= t F r o m 
S e n t : 
T o : 
C c : 
Subject*? 

r i n i n a l M e s s a n e -

• ( F B I ) 
A ! 38 A M 
J(OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 
M n n n : ) u Marv-n ~ 

I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
2 H 3 E 3 : 2 5 A M 

J ( F B I ) 

Kt: N b L 
J ( O G C ) (FBI); C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 5 

bfj 

b7C 
Page 1 
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Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: |MnnrHii M-irrh 70 TOPIR ¡9:21 AM 
T o : 
Cc: 

NSL.txt 

Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

RE: NSL 

: l 
J-iOGC) (FBll 
_J(FBI); C I 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

] ( O G C ) (FBI) 

From 
Sent: 
T O : TAPRftNT 
Ce: L 

1 (OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 20, 2006 9:14 AM 

YAIFRTF F. 

Subject : 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ICfiSj (FBI 
(FBI) 

RE: NSL 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b7E 

Val pri p . F b 5 

h 6 
b7C 
h 2 
hlE 

do I have it right? 

- can you describe the case, keeping it at the Secret level. Thanks. 
-Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
sent: .Friday Marrh 17 ?mfi .4:15 PM 
To: | | (OGC) (FBI) h l C 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

RE: KJ5L 

b7E 

From 
Sent: 
T o : 
Subject: 

D (OGC) (FBI) 
Friday, March 17, 2006 4:10 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

RE: NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED 

be 
hlC 

Page 1 
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N S L . t X t 
N O N - R E C O R D 

T h a n k s for t h e h e a d s u p . 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: F r i d a y . Marrh 17. 7006 4 : 0 8 PM w 
T o : | |(OGC) (FBI) ^ 
S u b j e c t : FJ5T 1 b l C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

See y o u r i n t e r n e t m a c h i n e for m e e t i n g t i m e on M o n d a y re t h e NSL l i t i g a t i o n . 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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HESEIH""I'S""DlirCLÂS'SiriED 
DÂTE""0'9-2S-2'007""BY""6' 

NSL215Review.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIR5T ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNl 

To: "CAPRONI, VALERIE E. \(OGC\) \(FBl\)" <VECAPRONlL 
Ce: "LAMMERT, ELAINE N. \(OGC\) \(FBl\)" <ENLAMMERlfZ 

AlûGÔJ—\(FBI\)" ^ i f t h o m a T 
ll(FBl\)" C R p 1 ~ l i r n - p 1 

.b7E 

X-holder: Inbox 
X-Text: 5384 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Or-in-inal M P ^ a n P -Or 
From: I 
Sent : C r - i r l a " 
To: 

an+m^r- ng 
• (FBI) 
2ZSÛ6 5:39 AM 

[FBI) 

Page 1 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
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NSI_215Review.txt 
Subject: FW: NSL/215 Review 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: | ¿ P I G ) (DOJ) 
Sent : inursgay, 
To: FBI_SAC's 
Tnccpu rrxn^ ÌCPT̂  

(IN5&) (FBI) 
Subject : 

3 

2Ü£6 1:40 PM iO ± : M-U KIVI I 
(TwrP) .(FBI) ;[ IVDJ-y ,1 (CD) (FBI); HULON, W I L L I 

(INSD) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); 
J (INSD)(FBI);[ 

NSL/^Ib Review 

)I) (OGA); BILLY, 
-r r™^ f i~rt t^ 

T W W 

b 
b 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

E-MAIL to ALL A D I C s / S A C s and A D S for C T D , C D , C y D , and DI: 

You should have received yesterday (09/06/2006) an e-mail from API I 
advising you that I would be sending a request to you in connection with the DOJ OIG s 
ongoing review of certain PATRIOT Act authorities. 

Page 1 
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M t r i I l C n n w i « . , f V f 

b 5 

Please provide your response by Tuesday, September 19 to this email address. If you 
plan to provide documents as part of your response, please send any unclassified or 
classified (up to SECRET) documents via Federal Express to the following address: 

A s s i s t a n t Special A g e n t in C h a r g e 
I n v e s t i g a t i o n s Division 
O f f i c e o f t h e I n s p e c t o r General 
n o n a r t m o n t n f liid-Hro 

he 
hie 
h 2 
hlE 
h 5 

T h a n k y o u . 

S E N S I T I V E BUT 

S E N S I T I V E BUT 

S E N S I T I V E BUT 

S E N S I T I V E BUT 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 3 

NSL VIO-21913 



Qjj.... 25—2-007-

NSLand215lnformati on.txt 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 

From: "THOMAS. HJ I T F F . U O G C U \ f F B T \ V <C 
To: I ~ I U F B I \ V ' [ 
Ce: "CAPRONI. VALERIE E. \COGCV) X C F B l W <VECAPRONII \ 
Ret urn-Path: JFTHOMAj" 
X-OriginalArrivalTime: ¿1 i^ep 2UU6 21:58:34.0285 (UTC) FILETIME=[3FC11DD0:01C6DE92] 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\Talking Points NSLs for NSB Gary Bald[2].wpd"; 
"Attachments\2005patriot_act_changesC2J.pdf"; "Attachments\215 v NSL[4].wpd"; 
"Attachments\business_record_request_form[2].wpd"; "Attachments\NSL Talking 
Points[2].wpd"; "Attachments\nsl[5].ppt"; "Attachments\NSLB w e b page 215s[2].wpd"; 
"Attachments\NSLB w e b page NSLs[2].wpd"; "Attachments\OGC.NSLs.doc"; 
"Attachments\2003busi ness_records_delegati on.pdf" 
X-Text: 976 

RCON,NOFORN 
X 

D e a r ^ 

Carv R a l d f 

T h a n k s , 
Julie T h o m a s 
DGC, NSLB 

Orininal Messane 
From: I l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2006 5:31 PM 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL and 215 Information 

RET0R[j cccc 

L t U t L d N L LUNUI'dJ Counsel 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU ill: I . ' 
Unclassified Fax: | j b 6 

Page 1 b 7 C 
b 2 
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N S L a n d 2 1 5 l n f o r m a t i o n . txt 
\ 

P r i v i l e g e d A t t o r n e y - C l i e n t / A t t o r n e y W o r k Product C o m m u n i c a t i o n 

D E R I V E D \ R O M : / u l t i p l e S o u r c e s 
D E C L A S S I ^ O N / 20310922 
S E C R E T 

D E R I V E D H Î O M : V l u l t i p l e S o u r c e s 
D E C L A S S I F I C A T I O N EXEMPTION 1 
S E C R E T / y O R C O N , N O F O R N 

Page 1 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEFE'IB" ' ' I'S' ' "OTCIA3SI FI'EB 

DATE 09-2-S-2007-3Y""6-S179/«/lf3ï/e ,âk 

NSLdraft.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIR5T ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=| | 

b7C 

] V ( D O V ) V ( F B I V ) ' T 
\ \ \ f r-r\ -r\ \ H T o : "DÂPFTÔNT, V A L E R I E E . \ ( O G C \ ) \ ( F B I \ ) M <VECAPRONI)_ 

X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSLFORM.pwd.wpd" 
X-Text: 1423 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Val, 

Here is an electronic copy of the proposed NSL form we spoke about earlier. 

- O r i n i n a l M e ^ a n a -

b 6 

blC 

From: t ](DO) (FBI) 
Sent: MnnHav. Mav is. ?npfi 12:18 PM 

1 (DO) (FBI) 
4-f 

T O : R 
Subject ! 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FW! N^L ur'kft 

Janet// Here is the follow-up on the NSLs from the 
a copy to show the Director./ Lee 

nr-in-inal M ^ c c a n ^ 

From: I ITFRT^ 
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2006 7:50 PM 
To: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI) 
cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI) 

meeting. I have printed 

h 2 
b7E 

Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL draft 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate VC4 

Page 1 
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U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

N S L d r a f t . t x t Duplicate VC4 

Page 1 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

MREIS-IS-eîeLâSSÏ-FIEB 

NSI_issue.txt -
From /n=FRT / M I = F T P < ; T A H M T M T ^ T P ATTVF GQn\ IP /rM=P FrTPTFMTq /rtij 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

From J I C O G C ) C F B I V I I 
T o : ' C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (.OGC) (FBI)" < V E C A P R O N J | 

p . L " K 0 G ° . — * 

R e t u r n - P a T n ! I | 
X-Or-ig-inalArnval h me: 2 1 M a r 2UUb 2 U : 3 5 : 4 8 . 0 2 7 4 (UTC) F I L E T I M E = [ 0 9 5 C 3 9 2 0 : 0 1 C 6 4 D 2 7 ] 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 

Page 1 
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AL L INFORMATI O S € OBTAIHED 

HEFE I I 13 OTC L A S 5I FI ED 

DATE 09-25-2007 B Y 6 5179/dmh/ksr/ce 

N S L l a n g u a g e . t x t 
r~ !r\ I ~ P T /<->! I I ~ T R > C — R M Y T M T C T N A T T W R , - R , ^ . . R , / ^ I - N R R T N T R . I R C / , - M _ I • 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

™ B ? i \\ii\irw w i - i m r l I 

T o : " C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . \ ( O G C \ ) \ ( F B l \ ) " <VECAPRONI(l | 
R e t u r n - P a t h : ! I 
X - O r i g i n a l A r r i v a l T i m e : 0 7 N o v 2 0 0 6 1 4 : 2 5 : 1 0 . 0 2 6 7 ( U T C ) F I L E T I M E = [ 8 7 E 5 E 4 B 0 : 0 1 c 7 0 2 7 8 ] 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 
X - A t t a c h m e n t s : " A t t a c h m e n t s \ E x i g e n t C i r c u m s t a n c e s L e t t e r f o r A T T r e v i s e d . w p d " 

Page 1 
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ALL INFORNATI ON CONTAINED 

HERE I I I I S U N C L A S S I F I E D 
DATE 09 - 2 5 - 2 0 0 ^ - ^ " " 6 5 1 7 9 /dmh/fes r 7 c a k 

N S L l i t i g a t i o n . t x t 
r~ !r\ i~P T /<->! I i-Tr>CT ft n u T M T C T n ft T T \ ^ R , ^ . .r, / ^ i - N R R T N T R . i r c fm. 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

F r o m : 
T o : f 
C c : 

I I W O G C U W F B I U " ! J f 
rnnffnMT vaiente E . \ ( O G C \ ) \rFRT\V' ^VFTA PRONTI T 

H C O G C X ) \ f « T \ v ' f ~ , 1 

• » " M A I I- r W E B T V ) 1 1 < J F T H 0 M A S | | 

f l A r n vaITime: lb ô c t ¿ U U b 18: A : 5 6 . 0 5 0 6 ( U T C ) F I L E T I M E = [C 

R e t u r n - P a t h : 
X - O r i g i n a l A r n v a I T i m e : lb ô c t ¿ U U b 1 8 : i h : 5 6 . 0 5 0 6 ( U T C ) F I L E T I M E = [ C 7 4 D F D A 0 : 0 1 C 6 F 1 5 1 ] 
X-Fo~lder: I n b o x 

Page 1 
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ALL IMFORMATIOM CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS DECLASSIFIED 

DATE 0-s-25i;20B7'''BY'''BSra7aiïï'7fisr7calË 

N S L s . t X t 
F r o m / 0 = F R T /Oll=FTRST À D M T N T S T R À T T V F GROI I P / r N = R F r T P T F N T S / f N = 1 F T H O M À S 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

Frnm- "TUftMAÇ Till TF F W i V / U W F R T V FT MAM A 51 |— 
T o : " C A P R O N I , VAI FPTF F \fnr.r\^ \ R C R T \ V ^ V F R A P R O N L I 

• i c T u ^ u c d I 

X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 
X-Text: 3688 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate JTF4-3 

— Of 
1: L D ( O G C ) ( F B I ) F r o m : 

S e n t : W e d n e s d a y , N o v e m b e r 0 1 , 2 0 0 6 1 0 : 2 2 A M 
T o : T H O M A Q U N T F F ( ^ r ) ( F B I ) 

C c : I I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : FW: N S L s 

b7C 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate JTF4-3 

-Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 

Page 1 
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N S L s . t X t 
From: I I (OGC) (FBI) b g 
sent: . Wpflnp^flnv Nnvpmhpr 01 ,2006 9 : 5 1 AN , _ 
t o : | |(OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
subject 1: kl: N ^ L s 1 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate JTF4-3 

IFOGC^ (FBI) B 6 

Sent: , Friday n r t n h a r 11 ¿006 1:33 PM h 7 p 
T o : I IROGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : FW: N S L s 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate JTF4-3 
N O N - R E C O R D 

tininal M o r g a n a « . . . « . 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T h u r s d a y , O c t o b e r 2 6 , 2006 1 : 5 1 PM .b6 
T o : ¡TIINYNR—MI IT R—¿ O C C ) (FBI) I 
Cc: | E O G C ) (FBI) ; | | (OGC) (FBI) 1 0 7 L 

su bj ec t! n s r s r 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate JTF4-3 
N O N - R E C O R D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 
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DATE 05-25-200? EY 65I79,'diuh/k - : 

N S L s l . t X t _ 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R 5 T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N = | 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Troml ~ l W ( W V l WFRTW" | I 
T o : " C A P R O N I . V A L E R I E E . \ ( O G C \ ) \ ( F B I \ ) " < V E C A P R O N l l I 
R e t u r n - P a t h : P " 1 
X - O r i g i n a l A r r i v a l T i m e : 0 7 N o v 2 0 0 6 1 4 : 1 3 : 3 6 . 0 0 0 1 ( U T C ) F I L E T I M E = [ E A l 5 4 F l 0 : 0 1 c 7 0 2 7 6 ] 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 
X - T e x t : 3 6 6 6 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

È
ri m nal M ^ c c a n ^ 

I ( O G C ) ( F B I )
 D b 

^ " f Friday fVtnhpr )\ M K 10:38 AM b 7 C 
T o : I l(CTri) ( F B I ) 
Cc:l | ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : N ^ L s 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 6 

-t>VC I 1- I a m a c t u a l l y s i t t i n g d o w n t o w r i t e t h e EC t h a t y o u n e e d t o set f o r t h t h e 
p r o p e r p r o c e d u r e s t h a t a r e n e e d e d in r e s p o n d i n g t o t h e N S L r e q u e s t s t h a t y o u g e t a n d in 
a c t u a l l y g e t t i n g t h e N S L s i s s u e d . I h a d s e n t y o u p r i o r d r a f t s o f t h e EC a s I 
e n v i s i o n e d it b u t t h a t w a s at a t i m e w h e n I t h i n k t h e r e q u e s t t o u s w a s p h r a s e d q u i t e 
d i f f e r e n t l y t h a n h o w it t u r n e d o u t at t h e m e e t i n g w e h a d on S e p t e m b e r 2 6 . A t t h e t i m e 

Page 1 
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MCI ^ 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 
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DATE 03-25-200? BY 65179/dmh/ksr/cak 

NSLschangei nRFPAform.txt 
F r o m / n = F R T /ni l=FTP<;T A H M T M T ^ T P A T T V F GQn\ IP / r M = P F r T P T F M T q / f M = 1 FTHfiMaq 

From: "THOMAS, JULIE F. \ ( O G C \ ) \(FBL\)" < 3 F T H O M A C _ 
To: "CAPRONI, VALERIE E. \ ( O G C \ ) \(FBL\)" < V E C A P R O N T 
Ret urn-Path: 3 FTHOMAsI 1 L 

X-Ori gi nalArri valTi me : Sep ¿UUb 14:14:55.0856 (UTC) FILETIME=[FCF5F700:01C6D73E] 
X-Folder: Inbox 

Page 1 
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ALL IHFORI'IATIOiJ COHTAIBED 

H E R E I N IS UNCLASSIFIED E X C E P T 

WHERE"" SHO TOJ 'OTHERWISE 

S É R R E T DATE: 09-2.5-2007 

PEAS Oil; i-v-4-fcî-

MGLÀS-S-IÎTF-OH-: 09-2-5-203S 

OIGauditusageNSLsCAU.txt 
From /Q=FBI/OU=FIR5T ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=T 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

l-rom: I l l U U A J U U I I A J \ _ ] 
To: "TAPBDNIT V A . F R T F F . M N B T H N T F R T W <VECAPRURCJ 1 1 

Return-Path:! I 
X-Ori gi nalArrl VCM I1R15! U; N6V 2UUb 14!ll2 : 34.0564 (UTC) FILETIME=[5FD60840:01C70275] 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 4563 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b e 
Per the email below fro| | with regard to the backlog, they had Joe Billy sign 
a blanket NSL. I don't know if anyone in NSLB reviewed this. I know that I did not, 
nor did I know about it until this email below. I had just had assurances that the 
backlog no longer existed. 

I presume that 

Î
rininal M P C C S H P -

l(CTD) (FBI) 
sent: Thursday ANHiKf (H ?(Vifi 10:42 AM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI) 

told OIG about it so I thought you ought to know about it 

S u b j e c t : RE: O I G a u d i t re u s a g e o f N S L s - re C A U s i t u a t i o n 

be 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate JFT4-3 

(S) 

Page 1 
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Î È ^ E T 

OIGauditusageNSLsCAU.txt 

Duplicate JFT4-

From 
Sent: ' " ^ n p ^ v 
T o : [ 
Subject : 

JCCTD) (FBI) 

^ L ( O G C ) (FBI) 
7 ^ ) 0 6 12:57 PM b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

hw: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

Duplicate JFT4-3 

n-i 

From: I 
Sent: ui^a^^a^ m=,w 2006 4:18 PM 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

To: 
Ce: 
(OGC) (F%TT 
Subject: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI); (CTD) (FBI); 

b7C 

OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

icate JFT4-3 

Page 1 
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S E t y Î E T 

DATE: 09-25-200? 

CLASSIFIED B Y 65179/dmh/ksr/cak 

REASON: ï"."4 (cj 

SEtlMSTFr'OlT: û'9-2'5-2û'3'2 

O I G a u d i t u s a g e N S L s C A U l . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R 5 T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N r 

V A I F R T F F 

I w u u a ) u m i u , 
\ inar\S \ r r R T W < V E C A P R Ô N Ï l P R O N I L > h rom:i 

T o : " C A P R O N 
R e t u r n - P a t h _ 
X - O r i g i n a l A r r i v a l T i m e : 07 N o v 2006 14 : 05 : 32 . 0345 ( U T C ) F I L E T I M E = [ C9 C D4290 :01 C70275] 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 
X - T e x t : 5788 

bhNbll I V h BUI U N L L A b b l U f c P 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

F Y I - confi r m a t i o n f r o m C A U about] 

o r i g i n a l Nsssflqg-j--- N „ N 

F r o m : I I ( C T D ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T h u r s d a y . A u g u s t 03. 2006 4 :12 PM 
T o : I I ( O G C ) / f r t ^ 
C c : T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) ; [ 
S u b j e c t : 

Jind i s s u i n g N S L s o u t o f c o n t r o l f i l e . 
b l 

b7A 

• - . ¡fOGCl ( F B I ) 
RE: O I G a u d i t re u s a g e o f N S L s - re C A U s i t u a t i o n 

b 6 

b7C 
r " i r T T T U r m r r 

N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate JFT4-3 

From: I IQGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. August 03. 200b 11:00 AM 
To: I I(CTD) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : Kb: OIG a u d i t re u s a g e o f N S L s - re C A U s i t u a t i o n 

iiramiATioi""cofrìAiME' 

HERE I S " "Ï S" " TJNC L'Â'S 5 I'FIED' " E X'CE'PT 

UHERE S H O O T OTHERWISE 

h6 

hlC 
S E N S I T I V E billl UNLUUJllI ILL) 
N O N - R E C O R D 
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Duplicate JFT4-3 

iR-ininal M Q C C ^ M Q - --

ICTD) (FBI) 
sent: IQ:42 A M b 7 C 
T o : | |(OGC) (FBI) 

S u b j e c t : K b : O±g aucnt re u s a g e o f N S L s - re CAU situation 

S E N S I T I V E DUT u N C L A D D i r i C D Duplicate JFT4-3 N O N - R E C O R D 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: • liinrinnrri-m ftiimirjt 02, ¿006 12:57 PM 

T o : I |(CTD) (FBI) 

S u b j e c t : FW: OIG audit re u s a g e o f N S L s - re CAU situation 

S E N S I T I V E BUT UNCLASSIFIfDuplicate JFT4~3 N O N - R E C O R D ^ 
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Duplicate JFT4-3 
O I G a u d i t u s a a e N S L s C A U l . t x t 

•1 From 
Sent: 
T o : 
Ce: 
(OGC) CFBTJ" 
S u b j e c t : 

r-ia-inal Messaae-

w p n r m c n a v M a v i ÌO G C ) (FBI) 
: 18 PM 

(CTD) (FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI); C T D ) (FBI); 

OIG audit re u s a g e o f N S L s - re CAU situation 

SENJ>11 11 L UUI UNLL 
N O N - R E C O R D 

icate JFT4-3 

S E N S I T I V * BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E B\T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT W C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E B U T / U N C V A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V / BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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ALL INFORMATION COBTAI1ED 

DATE Qg-2.5-2-007-BT-&51-79/<^ah/k-3-E/c^ 

O I G a u d i t u s a g e N S L s C A U 2 . t x t 
/ R V C P T / N L L-CTPCT A N M T M T C T P ATT\/C FZDCM ID /F~M D C R T D T C M T C I I 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

r. u m . , |wnr=r\i U P R T \ V | ," 

T o : " C A P R O N I wai CPTC c \ Cc^rr\ \ \inPT\ V ' < V E C A P R O N l | T 
Do-l-iirn.Da-l-li -I I 

F r o m : | 

R e t u r n - P a t h :| I 
X - O r i gi nal A R N v a I n me: I!> N o v ¿UUb 1 / : 12 :06 .0890 ( U T C ) F I L E T I M E=[2 D9344 A0 :01 C708 D9] 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 
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ALL INFORMATI OH C01TÀI1ED 

DATE 0 9- "2-5 2-0-0 7 - BY- - 6 5-1-7 9 /daii/fe-s -E / c-alì 

O I G a u d i t u s a g e N S L s C A l ) 3 . t x t 
r~ !r\ I~P T /<->! i i~Tr>CT ft nuTMTCTn flTTWl: rnAim/Ai-nrrTnTrMTr /rnJ I 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

F r o t ^ J , I ^ C O G C ^ W r n T ì V I 1 I 
T o : I l U U L H J U I - B I \ V ' I I 1 ï 
C e : " C A P R O N I V A L E R I E E. \(OGC\ì U F B I \ V < V E C A P R O N l l 
R e t u r n - P a t h : l 

X - O r i g i n a l A r V l V a i limò! Ib ITO ¿UUb i ; ! SI:49.0060 ( U T C ) FILETIME=[EE341840:01c708DB] 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEMÏ1''1S''OTCLMSÏFÏËÏ> 

"09 -25-2007" BY""6 5179/'Si/fes z7c ë 

O l G a u d i t u s a g e N S L s C A U 4 . t x t r 
F r o m / n = F R T / m I=FTP<;T AHMTMT^TP A T T V F GQn\ IP /rM=P F r T P T F M T q /fN J 

I b 7 C 

F r o m : i I f O G C U \ ( F B l W 
T o : " C A P R O N I » " " I r n - r r r ^ r n r r T T > r r n - c \ ) " <VECA" 
R e t u r n - P a t h : I I 
X - O r i g i n a l A r r i v a i T i m e : 15 N o v 2 0 0 6 1 9 : 2 4 : 2 0 . 0 2 2 5 ( U T C ) F I L E T I M E = [ A 6 3 6 l F l 0 : 0 1 c 7 0 8 E B ] 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 
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ALL... IMFOPIIATIOM.... Ç. OlfTAIMED 

DATE 09- 25-2007... BY 65179/ dmh/k s r./ c ak 

O I G a u d i t u s a g e N S L s C A U 5 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R 5 T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / | I 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

T T ^ I ¡ \ m G C \ - t \ f F R T \ V I 
T N - ' T A P P O N T . V A I F R T F F_ \(CKC\i \CFRTM" <VFraPBnNll , 

R e t u r n - P a t h :| I 
X - O r i gi n a l A r r i v a ITI m e : lb N o v 2 0 0 b 1 9 : 2 6 : 2 7 . 0 7 6 2 ( U T C ) F I L E T I M E = [ F 2 3 A B 9 2 0 : 0 1 C 7 0 8 E B ] 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 09 - 25-2007' ' ' BY " "6 51797dffi/k s r 7 c ate 

OIGRevi ewofuti1i zationPANSI D a t a b a s e s - t x t 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIR5T ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

From-
T O : r 

~ I W O G C M W F B I V V ' [ 
I T T ö g c T ) \ ( F B I \ ) " r ^ 

J 
C C : ' T A P P O M T V A I F P T F F \ C N A R ^ U F R T W C V F C A P R Q N I 1 

• , . IN fTN^nN ̂  \(FBI\)"I I 
Return-Path :| I 
X-Original ArrivaITime: Ub Nov 2UUb 22:09:32.0811 (UTC) FILETIME=[3CDAF5B0:01C701F0] 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 3787 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Since Julie is out, I'm sending this to you for coordination and direct response to 
Inspection Division. 

O r ^ n/i^.-.--»^ 

From: 1 IflNSD) (FBI) 
Sent: ,Mnnri-nf M m r n m h n r 06, 2006 ? PM . • 

T o : ¡J k c T D ) ( F B I ) ; r , licr?) ( F B I ) : I , IFRRRRFL 

(FBI); T ( O G C ) ( F B I 7 T I ( C y D ) (<55*071 bfi 
( c y D ) r n r r r 1 1 1 1 1 D b 

C c : | 1 ( O G C ) ( F B I ) J Vnar^i (FBI); T H O M A S . J U L I E b 7 C 
f rpcic1) 1 l-K I )! l A M M b k l . E L A T I V E N . ( O G C ) I f TN<;nS iFR-n -I I 

I I f l N S D ^ ( F B I ) ;| „ irTNSn), f F B l T l | I ^ n ^ r « - B n j \ 
L I frTrVi fjUlJ j I r o i ) ( F B I ) ; I I ( O C I O ) ( F B I ) ; 

1 J c c y p ) T n n 
s u b j e c t : O I G ' s Review of the FBI's Utilization of the PATRIOT Act - NSL 
Databases 
Importance: High 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Office of the Inspector General, in connection with its review of the FBI's utilization 
of the USA PATRIOT Act, has requested information on FBIHQ databases which may contain 
"raw data" or information derived from National Security Letters (NSLs). The OIG has 
requested a response on an expedited basis no later then November 9, 2006. 

The Special Requests Response Unit (SRRU), Inspection Division, has been tasked 
with collecting the relevant and responsive documents and/or information and providing 
such materials to the OIG. SRRU realizes that several of your offices have been asked 
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OIGRevi ewofUti1i zati o n P A N S L D a t a b a s e s . t x t 
to respond to similar requests d e a l i n g w i t h d a t a b a s e s . T h i s request is an a t t e m p t to 
g a t h e r t h e i n f o r m a t i o n under o n e request to be in full c o m p l i a n c e w i t h t h e O I G . 

Please submit y o u r r e s p o n s e , i n c l u d i n g n e g a t i v e r e s p o n s e s , to S R R U , I n s p e c t i o n 
rviw-ie-inr. r,n ^ h g f n r o COB T h u r s d a y , N o v e m b e r 9 , 2 0 0 6 . R e s p o n s e s should be e - m a i l e d to •, _ 

I . I Tf vnn havo any niioci-innc m n r o r n i n g thi s request pi ease c o n t a c t '-DO 
m v s e l t or MPAl |fINSD) atl 1 b 7 C 

T o c o m p l y w i t h t h i s r e q u e s t , SRRU is requesting t h e recipient HQ d i v i s i o n s 
respond to t h e f o l l o w i n g q u e s t i o n s c o n c e r n i n g d a t a b a s e s and t h e c o l l e c t i o n o f 
i n f o r m a t i o n from NSLs: 

" A c t i n g Unit I h i e f 1 

Special R e q u e s t s R e s p o n s e Unit 
I n s p e c t i o n Division 

j B r t r t m IK??* ^ 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HERE IH... 1.3... .UIC L AS.S IFIED 

R e v i s e d N S L . t x t _ 
F r n m / Q = F R T /Ol l=FTRST A D M T N T S T R A T T V F GROI I P / r N = R F r T P T F N T S /CNJ 

blc 

] ( O G C ) ( F B l ) t F r o m : T . v -
T o : " T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) (FBI)" < J F T H O M A 3 
c e : "rAPpnMT VAI FRTF F C Q G Q - ( F B I ) " < V E C i N P H M L -

I 
R e t u r n - P a t h : [ 

L ( F B I ) < V E G W 

X - O r i gi n a l A r r i v a ITI m e : 0 7 M a r 2 0 0 6 2 2 : 5 9 : 2 0 . 0 7 8 2 ( U T C ) F I L E T I M E = [ C 5 0 8 2 6 E 0 : 0 1 C 6 4 2 3 A ] 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 
X - T e x t : 2 2 2 2 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate VC7 
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'Duplicate VC7 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Revi s e d N S L . t x t 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 0-9-2-S-"200-7--BY-6Sl-79/diitìa-/k-s-E-/Gafc 

R e v i s e d N S L l . t x t 
F r n m / 0 = F R T / m l=FTBST A D M T N T S T R A T T V F GROI I P / r N = R F r T P T F N T S / C N = 1 F T H O M A S 

b 2 

b6 
b7C 

C r n m • " T U H M A C TIIITF C ffVZr 1 f C R T V ^ 1 C T M n M A C J T 

T o : " C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) (FBI)" < V E C A P R O I O I 
R e t u r n - P a t h : iFTHOMAJ" " L 
X - O r i g i n a l A r r i v a l T i m e : 0 7 M a r 2 0 0 6 2 3 : 0 1 : 3 8 . 0 1 6 9 ( U T C ) F I L E T I M E = [ 1 6 E B B E 9 0 : 0 1 c 6 4 2 3 B ] 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 
X - T e x t : 2 6 2 9 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

P l e a s e t a k e a l o o k at o u r p r o p o s e d c h a n g e s t o t h e s t a n d a r d N S L . It l o o k s g o o d t o m e . 

V a l e r i e : 

Juli e 

be 

blC T o : 
C c : 
S u b j e c t : 

T o : T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
c c : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) (FBI); 
S u b j e c t : FW: R e v i s e d N S L 

] ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate VC7 
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

HERE III IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE 09-25-2Ò07 " BY"' 6 5Ï79/dmh./fes r / cak 

washpostarticle review5.txt 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
S u b j e c t : FW: 

S e n t : 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 0 7 1 9 : 0 1 : 2 8 . 8 6 7 
D a t e : 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 0 7 1 9 : 0 1 : 2 8 . 8 6 7 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 

X-Attachments: "Attachments\Key assertions in Wash Post article[3].wpd" 
X-Text: 1808 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 
F r o m : S T E E L E , C H A R L E S M (DO) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : M o n d a y , N o v e m b e r 0 7 , 2 0 0 5 1 : 3 0 PM 
T o : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . ( O G C ) (FBI); T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) (FBI); K A L I S C H , E L E N I P . b 7 C 
( O C A ) (FBI); B E E R S , E L I Z A B E T H R A E ( O C A ) ( F B I ) 
C c : M I L L E R , JOHN J . ( O P A ) (FBI); I I ( O P A ) (FBI);l I (DO) 
( F B I ) 1 1 1 1 

S u b j e c t : FW: 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

E v e r y o n e , f y i : I a s k e d l ^ Ito s u m m a r i z e t h e f a c t - b a s e d a s s e r t i o n s a n d 
c h a r a c t e r i z a t i o n s in t n e P o s t a r t i c l e on N S L s , f o r o u r u s e in f o r m u l a t i n g Q & A s , t a l k i n g J o 6 
p o i n t s , e t c . H e r p r o d u c t i s a t t a c h e d . ^ ^ 

C h a r l i e 

b 6 
O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e - - — 

Fr o m : I ( O P A ) ( F B I ) b 7 C 
S e n t : M o n d a y , N o v e m b e r 0 7 , 2 0 0 5 1 1 : 4 9 A M 
T o : S T E E L E , C H A R L E S M ( D O ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : RE: 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Per y o u r r e q u e s t . . . l e t m e k n o w i f y o u n e e d a n y t h i n g f u r t h e r . I can c r e a t e a s h o r t e r 
v e r s i o n w i t h o n l y t h e key a s s e r t i o n s i f t h a t i s h e l p f u l . 

b 6 

' ' b7C 
O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 

F r o m : S T E E L E , C H A R L E S M ( D O ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : M o n d a y . N o v e m b e r 0 7 , 2 0 0 5 1 0 : 0 1 A M 
T o :| I ( O P A ) ( F B I ) 
Cc: 1 M I L L E R , JUHN J . ( O P A ) (FBI); K O R T A N , M I C H A E L P . ( O P A ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : 
I m p o r t a n c e : H i g h 
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U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

washpostarticle review5.txt 

I I as w e d i s c u s s e d : p l e a s e go t h r o u g h t h e W a s h i n g t o n Post a r t i c l e from y e s t e r d a y on 
National S e c u r i t y l e t t e r s , and pull out and list in b u l l e t form all t h e f a c t - b a s e d 
a s s e r t i o n s or c h a r a c t e r i z a t i o n s regarding t h e l e t t e r s , o u r use o f t h e m (both n u m b e r s 
and t y p e s o f i n f o r m a t i o n s o u g h t ) , e t c . Please do it in W o r d Perfect and email t h e 'fo6 
d o c u m e n t to m e w h e n i t ' s d o n e . Please m a k e t h i s a p r i o r i t y (except as d i r e c t e d ^ 
o t h e r w i s e by John or M i k e ) . T h a n k s . 

C h a r l i e 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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